

PTG Meeting Notes

May 18, 2020

In attendance: Dr. Gunderson, Anna Siebert, Shari Rehak, Jodi Conrad, Cassie Holstead, Beth Lambie, Sara Cooper

Meeting called to order at 6:02 pm.

Approval of April 2020 minutes

- Approved

Teacher's report

- Thanks for patience and support through this time
- Parade was a huge success

Principal's report

- Thanks for continued support
- The chairs for the flex space have come in and the tables are expected mid June
- Thanks to all the community support with the parade - police, fire trucks, drones
- They are ready for kids to pick up their belongings - all has been bagged up and placed in the gym
- Planning a 5th grade curbside graduation on June 5

Treasurer's report

- No income this month
- Expenses paid - gift cards for finding Kenny, paid 5K field trip funds
- Tentatively set the final date of June 5 for turning in all expenses for this school year.
- What to do with the funds raised by 5th grade - probably transfer them to next year's budget where they are needed.
- Kohl's grant - Mrs. Zozak received a grant for a garden and the funds need to be used this year. Anna will email her for details and if we can use the funds to buy plants to improve the front of school.
- Upcoming 5th grade students will be able to carry over their field trip money (\$600) from the 2019-20 school year to help offset costs for the Madison trip on Oct. 1.

5th Grade

- Everything is set to be copied and bound. Distributed at the curbside graduation on June 5.
- We will pay the invoice for the 5th grade shirts.

Mini Grants

- Lego wall - approved and order is pending
- Books - Mr .Manley and Mrs. Sonenberg were approved to purchase books for their classrooms
- Mrs. Shanks submitted a request that we make a donation to the farm that 4K visits yearly - this was denied so that we can use funds to support our families and learning atmosphere at our school.

Carnival

- Plan to set a tentative date at our summer meeting
- Anna will email Kelly about the rentals - how much notice do they need, fall availability

PTG Officer Voting

- VP - Shari Rehak - approved!
- Treasurer - Sara Cooper - approved!
- Both ladies are looking forward to their rolls for the next 2 years!

Meeting adjourned at 6:35 pm.

Next meeting - tentatively scheduled for September 21st @ 6 pm